Questions & Answers, Version 1

Little Rock Air Force Base Utility Systems Privatization

SP0600-03-R-0092


	Question #1
	The RFP indicated that streetlights served directly from the distribution would be privatized and lights on ball fields and parking lots would be excluded.  An initial count of the direct feed lights on Base was less than half of the fixtures in the government’s inventory.  Please verify that the area lighting and ball fields are excluded.

	Answer #1
	Lights on the ball fields, parking lots are excluded from privatization 

	Question #2
	The government’s inventory included twenty-one, 80-foot metal poles.  Based on reading the RFP, it appears that these are high mast lights along the airfield apron and should be excluded from privatization.  Please confirm.

	Answer #2
	The 21, 80-foot metal poles located on airfield are excluded.  

	Question #3
	During the site visit, it was noted that a number of the padmounted transformers have fences around them.  Are the fences to be privatized?  If so, if the utility has no desire to use the fences can they be retired?

	Answer #3
	The only pad-mounted transformers we are aware of are those identified in question #4 below.  Due to the open primary, the fences are required / will be privatized / cannot be retired until transformer replacements occur.

	Question #4
	The government’s RFP in section J1.11 did not note the padmounted pole-type transformers as a system deficiency.  However, these installations do not meet the NESC or OSHA requirements.  Does the government’s estimate to “keep” include the cost to replace these units?

	Answer #4
	The padmounted pole-type transformers were not identified as deficiencies because they are not deficient relative to the standards that Little Rock AFB must follow.. However, all of the padmounted pole-type transformers are beyond their design life and are addressed in the first year of the government’s renewal and replacement schedule. 

	Question #5
	At the site visit, the bidders were instructed to assume that the undergrounding in the base housing areas was complete.  Please make available a set of the design drawings for this underground project.  Without this set of drawings it is not possible to value this portion of the system.

	Answer #5
	Please contact Mily Le with your company name, address, point of contact, etc., and a disk will be mailed with this information in AutoCAD version 2000. 

	Question #6
	Please confirm that all future renewal and replacement of overhead facilities must be accomplished with underground distribution.

	Answer #6
	Confirmed

	Question #7
	As per C.11.2.5, the government provided a list of future MILCON projects and instructed the bidders to include the cost of new services to these facilities.  Please provide greater clarity regarding this governmental request.  We lack sufficient data to estimate the costs of the services.  We believe that these costs can more easily be eliminated from the government estimate than requiring the bidders to provide this data.  If the government maintains that these estimates are required, please provide a building footprint, an estimate of the electrical load, and other unique details required for the design of a new service.

	Answer #7
	Do not concur.  The required infrastructure extensions / modifications are provided via the construction project.  The MILCON project contractor is required to provide electrical/gas/wastewater to the mains; the UP will make or assist the contractor to make connection to UP mains.  Approximately 5 per year.

	Question #8
	During the site visit, it was noted that there is already a primary meter at the Medical facility Building 1092.  Please verify that the bidder no longer needs to include a cost for this meter.  Reference Section J1.5.2.

	Answer #8
	There is a primary meter located at the medical facility building 1090, however the medical facility building 1092 still requires a meter.

	Question #9
	C.9.3.1 states that the government will not pay for temporary connections.  Please provide a list of the number of temporary connections built in each year for the last five years.  If this data is not available, please provide a not-to-exceed estimate of the number of temporary services required each year.

	Answer #9
	Approximately 5 per year.   We cannot give a not-to-exceed number based on funding levels of MILCON projects 

	Question #10
	J46 Electric System ROW part 8.0 says the contractor will maintain the system with no cost to the government.  This is in conflict with other portions of the contract.  Please confirm that this will be deleted.

	Answer #10
	Part 8 of the ROW does not conflict with other portions of the contract. It says that the contractor will maintain the premises (this is different from the actual utility system) at no cost to the government.  The maintenance of the utility system is another matter.  Part 8 of the ROW will not be deleted. 

	Question #11
	J46 Electric System ROW part 14.2 regarding the testing of paint, please confirm that there are no lead based paints on the equipment or facilities to be conveyed with this contract for privatization.

	Answer #11
	We cannot confirm because the utility equipment and facilities (i.e. lift stations) have not been surveyed.  All our lead paint surveys have been limited to occupied facilities.  Lead primers and paints were commonly used on equipment installed before 1980.

	Question #12
	The government’s inventory of capacitors appears incorrect (a total of 29.2 MVAR).  This system load is not large enough to support these capacitors.  Please provide a corrected inventory of capacitors.

	Answer #12
	The electrical distribution system currently has 6.6 MVAR of capacitance    (1 – 2,400kVAR, 2 – 900kVAR, and 4 – 600kVAR banks).

	Question #13
	Part J1.5.2 requires new meters to be installed on a list of buildings shown in Table 6.  Please provide information if the services are three-phase or single-phase.

	Answer #13
	The following bldg numbers are 3-phase.  116, 160, 397, 656, 830, 868, 976, & 988.  All other listed facilities should be considered needing meters for single phase.

	Question #14
	During the site visit, it was apparent that the Rule 235-5 of the NESC is violated on many of the poles.  This rule requires 40 inches of separation between communication conductors and power conductors.  The government did not indicate this as a system deficiency.  Are there costs in the government estimate to bring the present overhead system to industry standards?

	Answer #14
	Majority of the communication lines reviewed during the site visit are abandon in place. 

	Question #15
	Please provide the number of underground utility locates provided by the electric shop each year for the last five years.  If this data is not available please provide a not-to-exceed estimate of the number of locates to be provided.

	Answer #15
	Average over 5 years:  504 per year, 

 Jan-Dec 1999----507 permits

Jan-Dec 2000----444 permits

Jan-Dec 2001----539 permits

Jan-Dec 2002---625 permits

Jan-Sept 2003----407 permits 

	Question #16
	On Page J1-16, second to last bullet, last sentence.  Please clarify this sentence, “Grounds and structures areas shall be maintained IAW the Right of Way”.

	Answer #16
	The ROW specifies requirements that grantee must adhere to when on the installation. See Part 7, Condition of Premises, Part 8, Protection of Premises, Part 9, Air Force Property, and Attachment 1 of the ROW.

	Question #17
	Are there any PCB contaminated transformers or other oil filled equipment whose ownership will be transferred to the contractor?  If so, is there a study/report available detailing this equipment?

	Answer #17
	None known of above standards.  A total base PCB contaminated transformer study was accomplished between 1988 and 1990 for all transformers.  The test results indicated many transformers that contained PCB's.  Those have been removed and replaced.  The government at the time was directed that any transformer that tested below 50 parts per million at that time was to be retained and all other removed and turn in for disposal.

That action has been completed.

	Question #18
	Please state the responsibility of the UP contractor in the HP areas.

	Answer #18
	The military family housing privatization projects states the following for the proposed HP contractor:  Section 2.2 Utilities:  All utilities systems owned and operated by Little Rock AFB (electrical, natural gas, and wastewater) are currently under study to be privatized.  Only those selected portions of each system as described below will be transferred to the Successful Offeror.

2.2.1 Electrical:  From facility to and including the electric meter, weatherhead and topside wires.  The use of the term facility refers to housing units and maintenance building.  

2.2.2 Street Lighting:  All stand alone lighting poles and fixtures, and lighting fixtures on distribution line poles.

2.2.3 Wastewater:  From facility to the main.

2.2.6 Natural Gas:  from facility to the meter.  



	Question #19
	(For Government) Is the training requirement in the O&M cost of the GCE?

	Answer #19
	Yes

	Question #20
	(For Government) Is overhead to underground electrical in the cost estimate?

	Answer #20
	Yes

	Question #21
	Please provide asbestos and lead paint studies related to the utility systems.

	Answer #21
	These systems have not been surveyed. 

	Question #22
	Are there vertical RoW criteria?

	Answer #22
	There is a criterion adjacent the airfield.  The vertical height will begin at the ends of the horizontal distance vertically to prevent any growth protruding.  

	Question #23
	Is security lighting in the WSA to be privatized?

	Answer #23
	Yes - Lighting is fed directly from 3-phase distribution.

	Question #24
	Please provide the number of utility locates per year?

	Answer #24
	Average over 5 years:  504 per year, 

 Jan-Dec  1999----507 permits

Jan-Dec 2000----
 444 permits

Jan-Dec 2001----539 permits

Jan-Dec 2002---625 permits

Jan-Sept 2003----407 permits 

	Question #25
	Is there a requirement to train AF personnel on hotline procedures?

	Answer #25
	No  

	Question #26
	Please clarify the requirement of J4.6, Item 3.

	Answer #26
	Monthly status reports are required for capital upgrade projects proposed to address infiltration and inflow.

	Question #27
	How often are enzyme socks used?

	Answer #27
	Approximately 1 per quarter.  Currently they are located in 10 different locations.  

	Question #28
	Why does the base have an industrial wastewater permit?

	Answer #28
	Base industrial operations are subject to the Clean Water Act because the wastewater collection system serves industrial facilities like the aircraft wash racks, the engine test stands and the base clinic.  Jacksonville Wastewater Utility, who treats our wastewater, issued our wastewater pretreatment permit.  Military Family Housing utilizes the same wastewater collection system.  

	Question #29
	How long does the contractor have to identify deficiencies?

	Answer #29
	All identified deficiencies should be addressed in the proposal.  (See answer to question #4). 

	Question #30
	Please provide pump data and the date when the pumps near bldg.

160 were replaced?

	Answer #30
	Pumps and equipment were replaced in some time in 1997 by the general

contractor: Rankin Construction, P.O. Box 6300, Little Rock, AR 72116.

Pumps (2 each) are 10 HP, 220 Volt, 29.0 Amp, 3-phase, 60 Hz.  

The O & M manuals show the project as J. R. T. C Bldg # 170. 
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